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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: P.O. 2953
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Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr> 23 February 2024 at 09:16
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Διαμαντής Κορτέσης <diamantis@cmedical.gr>

Good morning Kate,

You can change P.O. 2953 to confirmed order. Do you have the exact date for the items to be ready?

Please let me know, thank you

 

Best Regards,

 

Vagelis Gkelas

Import & Accounting Dept

 

D. Cortessis & Co L.P.

27 Prevezis Str. - Gerakas,Attica,Greece - 15344

VAT GR999658897

Tel. +30 2104321612 - Fax. +30 2104321796

dcor@cmedical.gr

www.cortessismedical.gr

 

  

Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this e-mail?

 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the message.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful.

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:23 PM
To: Info Cortessis <info@cmedical.gr>
Subject: Re: P.O. 2953
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